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TO:
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Date: April 22, 2014

Addendum No. 2

This one (1) page Addendum forms a part of the project scope documents and modifies the project
scope for the above-referenced project. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space
provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.
This Addendum makes the following changes and/or clarifications:
1) Regarding the colored crosswalks is all of the concrete to be dyed or could we do a surface
layer of colored concrete on top of regular concrete?
All of the concrete should be dyed as noted in Section 30.09, Article 9.2 Materials,
Section C Coloring Materials.
2) Does white cement need to be used or is regular cement fine for dying?
Regular cement can be used.
3) Is a 2’x 5’ composite panel material acceptable to use for the detectable warning panel in the
ADA ramps?
We would evaluate this during submittals, but a 2’ x 5’ panel is likely not possible to
install due to the 6” Max gap from the back of curb (Sheet D1). As for the material,
composite or cast iron is suitable. A list of acceptable manufacturers is in the
specifications (Section 30.07).
4) What is the minimum oil content required for temporary asphalt over a winter delay?
We don’t have a specification set for temporary asphalt. The intention of the contract is
that disturbed streets be reconstructed to the finished condition prior to winter
shutdown. Any temporary asphalt will need to meet the AC Pavement Class E
specification. With that said, the engineer would be willing to entertain the use of a
lower quality asphalt for “temporary” purposes only, but it would depend on
circumstances.
5) Is there a spec on the type of gravel to be used in the temporary asphalt?
Same answer as Question 1, temporary asphalt will need to meet the AC Pavement
Class E specification.
6) What cobble stamp is to be used on the concrete?
No stamp pattern will be used on the colored crosswalks. Instead, they should have a
grid pattern (3.3’x3.3’ square) as shown on Sheet L1.
End of addendum.

